

Sir Knights present: 35

Presiding officer: Faithful Navigator, Bill Camden

Here is the schedule of future Assembly meetings:

Mary Our Queen May 12th
 St. Andrew June 9th
 All Saints July 14th

The rosary was recited before the meeting as usual. Dinner of chicken, coleslaw, potato salad, macaroni salad, cookies, and beverages followed its completion.

The meeting began slightly early at 7:20 PM with the usual ceremonies. FN called for a reading of the past minutes. A vote called for acceptance of the last minutes as transcribed with no corrections.

Steve Berrigan was introduced and then voted as a new member. No Sir Knights from other Assemblies in attendance. Brothers who had April birthdays stood and were congratulated, but not named. Wedding anniversaries for Ed Pierson (24 years), Charles Lynch (46 years) and Terry Petrukovich (27 years) were announced. Handshakes among all brothers were exchanged.

Roll Call:

Faithful Captain	Chuck Langgood	Present	Faithful Friar	Fr. Dan Rogaczewski	Excused
Faithful Admiral	Stan Wasowski	Excused	Inner Sentinel	Terry Petrukovich	Present
Faithful Pilot	Jon Bird	Present	Outer Sentinel	Nick Mattera	Present
Faithful Comptroller	Dave Mason	Excused	Trustee 3-year	Bob Webster	Present
Faithful Scribe	Lou Hlad	Present	Trustee 2-year	Bob Mitchell	Present
Faithful Purser	Abe Kassis	Excused	Trustee 1-year	Ron Collins	Excused

Faithful Navigator Report

In April we had (4) Honor Guards. I want to thank each of the Knights for their participation in the Honor Guard for the month of April.

- April 16, 2016 Saturday St. Brigid's Special Needs Children's Confirmation Mass on Saturday
- April 23, 2016 Saturday, All Saints First Communion
- April 23, 2016 Saturday, St. Joseph Catholic Church, 4th Degree and Biennial Meeting in Macon, GA.
 - o Bill Camden Delegate & Honor Guard
 - Chuck Langgood Delegate & Honor Guard
 - o Dave Mason Delegate & Honor Guard
 - Dave Richardson Honor Guard
 - Brian Wilson Candidate was a No Show for the 3rd time and is under advisement from the State Knights of Columbus
 - Danny Ross Candidate
 - Bob Klingensmith Candidate
- April 30, 2016 Saturday, First Communion St. Andrew



I ask that you please participate in as many Honor Guards as you can as we need each of you so we can make a spiritual showing for our Faith, Priests and our Assembly. Please remember to support all (3) of our Assembly parishes and not just the one that you attend. This makes for a real brotherhood and shows respect for our faith and builds the morale for all Sir Knights.

FN announced that Sir Knight Will Estes, a totally blind brother, will become an honor guard with aid from his brothers. This will be an exciting first for us.

All Saints and Joe Inglima did an excellent job preparing the food at our last meeting. The dinner was excellent. We thank you for all the hard work you gave the Knights preparing a wonderful dinner & for the hospitality for our Assembly.

The Prayer List had several people on our list from last month. Tom Templeton who has now been moved into hospice, Dennis Caniglia, Andy Diaz, Guy Stryker, B J Camden, Cary Kean, Mary Malone, Sharon Culetta, Walt Wasowski, Bill May, Oscar Frizzi, William Osherski, Linda Sperick, Barbra Spencer, Wiley Maloof, Ray Grupinski, Bill Campbell's wife Linda, Mike Smith's daughter Linda, State Deputy Mark McMullen, Barbara Morrison, Jan Gahalni, Steve Smith, and Matt Powell Sr.

Please keep these wonderful Brother Sir Knights and their family and friends in your prayers. Please pray for our country's new leaders that they will lead us in the direction that our Lord asks of us. Please pray for the men and women in the military that are fighting for our freedom and religious rights and for all the Christian refugees in the Mid-East.

Regalia Discount Event was very successful with orders from (23) Knights.

Dinner for the Sir Knights and Wives: The Dinner at Altobeli's was a great time had by all. The food was good Italian Cuisine. We had a private area and a piano bar in the background. We had (46) Sir Knights and Priests. The 4th Degree candidates were invited and Danny Ross and his wife Queenie attended and he became a Sir Knight 3 days later.

Assembly Picnic will be on Saturday, May 21st from 12:00 to 4:00 for all 4th degree and their family. The event will be held on the Chattahoochee River behind St. Andrew. This is a beautiful area with a lot of facilities. There will be games of Horseshoes and Corn Hole with hamburgers and brats. If your name starts with A through M bring a side. If your name starts with N through Z bring a dessert. Beer and Wine will be served for a donation. Please RSVP to me for headcount at: billcamden@hoscs.com.

The Veterans Dinner is planned for June 11th and is underway. This event will be held in the large social hall at St. Andrews. Chuck Langgood is the Chairman. Please contact Chuck clanggood@szabo.comif you know of a Veteran that we could honor.

The Golf Tournament is also underway and will be on a Saturday, September 10th at "Bears Best Atlanta Country Club". We have several sponsors and prizes already. If you are interested in playing or a sponsorship, please contact David Emery at 770-395-7913 or 609-458-2125 or idavidemery@gmail.com. 100% of the proceeds will be donated to the Veterans. \$150 Donation includes: Golf, Golf cart, Breakfast/Lunch, Lots of Prizes including a 4 day vacation and Silent Auction is included in the fee. Leo Mazzone has agreed to be our Honorary Guest and Speaker at our golf event.



Items of Interest

- Our Assembly submitted for the Patriotic Award to our Supreme Council.
- We have also submitted for the Civic Award to the Vice Supreme Master.
- We were chosen for the K of C States Program for "Knights Activity for the year by our State Deputy Mark McMullen.
- We submitted for the Knights Activity in "Knightline" to Supreme and made it this month in the April addition.
- We also submitted an article for "Columbia Magazine" for our Assembly.

A 4th Degree was held on April 23rd in Macon.

We had (2) candidates become Sir Knights, Bob Klingensmith and Danny Ross

The State Annual Meeting of all 4th Degree Assemblies was held in Macon on the day of the 4th degree exemplification on April 23rd in Macon and elections were held at that time.

The (3) delegates that attended were Bill Camden, Dave Mason, Chuck Langgood.

The Alternates are Nick Mattera, Stan Wasowski and Bob Webster.

Our next Monthly Meeting will be at Mary Our Queen on Thurs-day, May 12th. Rosary is at 6:15 followed by dinner and the meeting starts at 7:30. Please try to attend and meet some of our new Sir Knights with a warm welcome. Elections and nominations will be discussed for the elections in June. If you have an interest in becoming a leader and officer, please let us know.

Membership dues were due Jan.1st. Some of you are still not paid. Please pay your dues as this is a hardship on our Comptroller with phone calls and emails plus extra expense in trying to collect your dues. If there is a hardship case, please let me or our Comptroller Dave Mason know. Thank You.

I thank you all for your participation and support and may God's blessings be with each of you and your families. Vivat Jesus.





Knights of Columbus

Fourth Degree
Fr. Charles J. Watters Assembly 2688
Faithful Navigator
William M. (Bill) Camden

Date: April 26, 2016

To: Fr. Charles J. Watters Assembly 2688

Subject: Assembly Picnic

Worthy Sir Knights:

Our Assembly is hosting a picnic for you and your family on Saturday, May 21st at St. Andrews Catholic Church from 12:00 to 4:00 on the Chattahoochee River. This is a beautiful setting with the "Stations of the Cross" winding around on the river property and Our Lady of Guadalupe at the entry to the area. Please RSVP to me.

We will be grilling hamburgers and brats and ask that everyone bring a side dish. If your name starts with "A" through "M" Bring a side dish.

If your name starts with "N" through "Z" Bring a dessert.

Tea and water will be served.

Beer and wine and will be served for donations.

We will have games of "Horseshoes" and "Corn hole"

Please try to attend this 1st annual picnic with fun & camaraderie as we hope to continue this every year in the future.

We plan for more activities in 2016-2017. Thank you all for the support and participation you gave in 2015-2016 as we continue to build our Assembly.

God Bless and Reward You for all you do for the Knights of Columbus. Vivat Jesus.

Respectfully,

Bill Camden

SK- Bill Camden – Faithful Navigator

Knights of Columbus – Fr. Charles J. Watters Assembly 2688

3929 Crab Orchard Lane – Peachtree Corners, GA 30092

770-329-9945 - billcamden@hoscs.com



Faithful Comptroller Report (Dave Mason)

- 1. Confirming Checking Account Balance as of March 31,2016 at \$10,111.83
- MEMBERSHIP: We are at 203 Members
 We had one membership IN Michael Fenney
 We had one membership OUT John Miles
 We had one death Fr. Joseph Peek
- 3. Paperwork in process for previous member to be restored...Joseph Matassino
- 4. Next Fourth Degree Exemplification is April 23 in Macon.
- 5. Our Assembly is sending three candidates from our Assembly.
- 6. Membership dues: We still have 13 members who have not paid their 2016 dues. We had 7 members pay last week thanks to the help of several officers. All who are current have their 4th degree cards. If you have outstanding dues please get them paid by the end of April 2016.
- 7. Dinner Social: Dinner at Altobeli's Restaurant on Wednesday April 20th at 7 PM. Cost is \$30.00 per person. Tip included. Beer, wine and mixed drinks extra. Please RSVP to FN William Camden. One check will be presented to Altobeli's for payment of meals from the Assembly. Please make your check out to K of C Assembly # 2688.
- 8. Assembly Meeting Dinners: The last two dinners have been close to break even. Which is our goal. Thank you!

Faithful Purser Report – Abe Kassis

BANK ACCOUNT	BALANCE 2.29.2016		\$ 9,926.93
RECEIPTS			
VETERNS DINNER	l .	\$ 105.00	
FOOD/BEV		\$ 187.00	
50/50		\$ 65.00	
DUES		\$ 900.00	
ATTENDANCE AW	/ARD	\$ 20.00	
BADGES		\$ 10.00	
	SUB TO-		
	TAL		
	RECIEPTS		\$ 1,287.00
			\$ 11,213.93
EXPENSES	EXPENSES		
EXPENSES	EXPENSES	\$	
CONVENTION AD	D	(160.00)	
CONTENTIONAL	EXEMPLI-	\$	
EXEMPLICATIONS		(660.00)	
		\$	
FOOD & BEV		(262.10)	
ATTENDANCE		<u>\$</u>	
AWARD		(20.00)	
CUD TOTAL EVER	uere		\$ (4.402.40)
SUB TOTAL EXPE	NOEO		(1,102.10)
BANK STATEMEN	T BALANCE 3.31.2016		\$ 10,111.83



Faithful Friar Report (Father Dan)

Our Faithful Friar, Father Dan Rogaczewski, was not in attendance.

Bills and Communications (Lou Hlad)

There were no communications this month.

Widows Ad Hoc Committee Report (Lou Hlad)

All Saints had three widows participate in our April Bingo event and they played free due to the agreement of All Saints to pick up their \$15 fees. Hlad suggested that we invite council widows to our family picnic at All Saints. FN thought it a good idea.

Social Committee Report (FN)

Chuck related that there were two topics to mention. Item one was the picnic scheduled for Saturday May 21st at noon along the river at St. Andrew. It will be a potluck event with the Assembly providing the meat to cook and the attendees bringing their favorite dishes. He needs an event chairman from each council. There is no cost. **See flyer on page 4.**

The second event is the Veterans dinner to be held June 11th from 6PM to 10 PM. We will honor Desert Storm, Iraq, and Afghanistan vets this year. An insert into our church bulletins is being formulated to announce our intentions and reach out to candidates. The span of years served is 1975 to present. Speakers and the chef are already lined up. All Saints already has a good list. St. Andrew and Mary Our Queen are working through their parish offices to complete theirs. We need to call the vets to get their commitment to attend.

Discussion on how to fund the event this year giving vets and wives free meals is open. We are planning to use our September 10th Golf Tournament as a fundraiser. We can immediately begin canvassing our council parishes to discover the number of vets we can find.

He is meeting with Dominic Palermo and Joe Inglima to begin food discussions. Lou Hlad and Stan Wasowski are also on the committee. Soon all hands will be needed to pull this off.

<u>Chalice Committee Report</u> (Ed Pierson not present- no change)

Ed Pierson had one candidate for a chalice at the last meeting. He is Gerardo Ceballos who is in need of a travel kit. He will be ordained on June 25th. Ed plans to possibly meet with him to establish a personal relationship. **See bio and photo on Page 11.**

Our second candidate is Roberto Suarez, also to be ordained on June 25th. We have \$1,000 in our budget for two chalices. He wants a regular chalice holding three names. Dave Mason and Ed are working on meeting with him on Tuesday, 5-17-16, in the afternoon at Good Shepherd Catholic Church in Cumming GA. (See Suarez bio page 10.)

We now have a full 8 SK chalice names available. They are:

Anthony Allan Kosek	passed 2.25.2014	(All Saints)
Charles J. Robinson	passed 12.30.2014	(St. Andrew)
James Edward Lamb	passed 3.5.2015	(St. Andrew)
Richard (Doc) Malone	passed 6.12.2015	(All Saints)



Michael A. Nassr passed 10.31.2015 (St. Andrew)
Dennis M. Crean passed 11.1.2015 (All Saints)

Fr. Joseph M. Peek passed 3.14.2016(All Saints) (solitary chalice for a priest?)

Thomas Templeton passed 5.1.2006 (All Saints)

We will soon need a third chalice. It was asked if Fr. Kevin Peek could use a travel chalice in honor of his deceased brother. Looking into it. He travels around to prisons.

Membership Committee Report (Bill Camden)

The membership committee consists of Jim Knapp of Mary Our Queen, E.J Couvillion and Bill Camden of All Saints, and Chuck Langgood of St. Andrew.

Included in the FN Report was the fact that Danny Ross and Bob Klingensmith of All Saints became Sir Knights at the Macon exemplification on April 23rd.

Patriotism Report (Jon Bird)

Jon reiterated about a program he has discovered called <u>eMENTORprogram.org</u>. It helps veterans leaving the service to assimilate back into civilian society. The mentors contact veterans over the internet to give them advice about their next steps in life. Jon has signed up and now he has been assigned two mentees – a West Point grad and a female Air Force vet. Info sent them.

Color Corps Report (Stan Wasowski)

Color Corps Commander, Stan Wasowski, was excused. His report on honor guard activity is included in the Faithful Navigator Report. He sent out the schedule.

Trustee Report (Collins, Mitchell, Webster)

Pill Camdon

The trustees have interviewed prospective candidates and have arrived at this proposed list that could form the basis of the elections at the June meeting. Any Sir Knight may stand for election to any of these offices if they announce intentions right up to the actual election.

raitiiiui Navigatoi	bili Calliueli		
Faithful Captain	Nick Mattera	Outer Sentinel	Joe Inglima
Faithful Admiral	Stan Wasowski	Inner Sentinel	Dave Richardson
Faithful Pilot	Jon Bird	Trustee 1-year	Bob Mitchell
Faithful Comptroller	Dave Mason	Trustee 2-year	Bob Webster
Faithful Scribe	Lou Hlad	Trustee 3-year	Chuck Langgood
Faithful Purser	Abe Kassis	Faithful Friar (appointed)	Fr. Dan Rogaczewski

<u>Unfinished Business</u>

Egithful Navigator

None.



New Business

David Emery rose to indicate that a Saturday September 10th date has been planned and the cost would be \$150 per player. It will be held at Bears Best Atlanta Country Club in Suwanee, GA at 5342 Aldeburgh Drive 30024. Veterans would be charged only \$125. Breakfast and lunch are included. They hope to have some silent auction entries and a hole-in-one automobile prize offered. Signups were requested and foursomes are needed. Hole sponsors could make us \$10,000. Financial planning companies are good sponsor possibilities. Contacts are David Emery at 770-395-7913 or 609-458-2125 and jdavidemery@gmail.com also Jerry Adkins at 678-319-9230 and jerry.adkins@gmail.com.

They would like 72 golfers and some sponsors. It would be a shotgun start and could raise \$2000 to \$3000 easily. A show of hands showed there were many golfers. Several brothers volunteered to serve on this committee. Good golfers are not required. It would be a best-ball tournament with hole sponsors, hat sponsors. See the flyer at the back of this report.

Reports of the Third Degree

Mary Our Queen (Jim Knapp)

- Two new brothers added to their ranks. One was the son of their Grand Knight.
- Regular monthly breakfast planned for every Sunday until at least June.
- Helping the Men's Club with the Fish Frys.
- Will participate in the multi-council Vidalia Onion Sale with 150 bags. Pre-sales have begun. Will continue with same next weekend.
- Added a second seminarian to their RSVP program.
- They participate in the parish capital campaign going on.

St. Andrew (Mike Bagnulo)

- Donated \$500 to support Fr. Roy Lee at a dinner. A member matched this amount personally also.
- Made a \$500 contribution to three RSVP seminarians.
- They will hold a 2nd degree this Saturday. Four councils and 13 candidates.
- Their pastor tasked the council to come up with flagpoles for the outside of the church. They are actively planning that project.
- They are preparing for their Vidalia Onion Sale.
- They have designated a council night of adoration before the Eucharist during the Lenten season on Thursday nights.
- Their Fish Fry events are breaking records by 15-20% over previous years for some reason they do not yet understand (laughter).
- Their knights are primary members of their usher teams for Sundays.



All Saints (Lou Hlad)

- Our 2016 Fish Frys broke all record by 357 total meals. We served 8,779 meals in Lent. We'll shoot for 9,000 next year.
- On March 29th we exemplified 13 new Knights. All Saints got 6, the other seven were split between Mary Our Queen, Georgia Tech, The Cathedral of Christ the King, Immaculate Heart of Mary and Atlanta 660.
- We also received three transfers into our council last month.
- Three of our brothers took their 2nd degree at St. Benedict. Two additional brothers took a combined 1st/2nd degree at St. Brigid.
- We held a parish-wide membership drive at the doors of the church in March. We got interest from several potential candidates thanks to Dick Marklein.
- Sir Knight Bill Allen was awarded our Knight-of-the-Month certificate.
- We are on the verge of attaining a Star Council Award as we near 35 new members this year.
- We awarded 50 year marriage certificates to Sir Knight Deacon Ed Krise and Brother Fred Dyer. They were both married on the exact same day.
- Our March Bingo featured 87 players and three council widows who played courtesy of the council. All Saints donates half of all Bingo profits to Sophia Academy on Dresden Drive run by the Marists.
- Held a parish showing of "The Passion of the Christ" movie on Good Friday.
- We lost our 57th member, Sir Knight Father Joe Peek on March 14th. We thank everyone who participated in the amazing ceremonies at the wake, funeral, and burial in Canton.
- Our acolyte teams served all parish funerals, including that for Fr. Peek.
- Planned:
 - o Cub Scout/KofC Spaghetti Dinner April 17th. All proceeds to scouts.
 - o We have candidates for the Fourth Degree in Macon on April 23rd.
 - We have a 1st degree planned for Tuesday April 19th. Need a Chancellor. We believe that this group of candidates will qualify us for a Council Star Award.
 - Bingo planned on Thursday April 28th.
 - o Onions will be delivered to 12 councils for the April 30th/May 1st Vidalia Onion drives.



Good of the Order

Special prayer requests were made for:

- Barbara Spencer, wife of Sir Knight Ernie Spencer, and Ernie, too
- Sir Knight Bill O'Shaughnessy
- Joy Fahey, wife of Sir Knight Pat Fahey
- Sir Knight Joe Liebsack
- Sir Knight Ray Grupinski
- Sir Knight Wiley Maloof
- Sir Knight William Torresala intentions
- Sir Knight Bill Campbell's wife
- Sir Knight Andy Diaz
- Sir Knight Dennis Caniglia
- Sir Knight Guy Stryker
- Brother Mike Smith's Daughter Linda needing double lung transplant
- Sir Knight Bill Camden's son, BJ Camden, on deployment
- Sir Knight Tom Templeton is in ICU (since passed)
- Sir Knight Father Joseph Peek (since passed)
- Matt Powell, Sr.
- State Deputy Mark McMullen
- Sir Knight Jim Masak spine operation
- Sir Knight Bryan St. Romain personal problems
- Sir Knight Mario Marin's mother-in-law
- Sir Knight Ron Collins' wife Jackie having a hip replacement
- Sir Knight Mike Schaaf lost his nephew.also named Mike Schaaf.
- Several others whose names could not be heard on tape.

Fr. Kevin Peek thanked the Assembly for the honor guards for his Brother Joe's funeral.

The brothers rose to pray for the sick and deceased. FN lead the prayers with the special prayer for Fr. Joseph Peek.

Split the Pot

Jon Bird won \$55 in the split-the-pot raffle. He added \$5 and donated \$60 to the Assembly for use on the Veterans Dinner costs. Thanks for the great generosity.

Attendance Award

Jim Masak was chosen and he was present.

Meeting End

The standard ending ceremonials were completed and the meeting ended at 8:45 PM.



Chalice Recipient Roberto Suarez Bio

Name: Roberto Suarez

Age: 32 years old

Birthplace: I am from Colombia.

Parents: Roberto Suarez and Margarita Barbosa

Family: I have one brother Miguel Angel, and two sisters Viviana and Leidy Milena, niece Sophia.

Education: in High school, I attended Minor Seminary; then, I went to college to the Franciscan University of St. Bonaventure in Bogota, Colombia. After that, I finished philosophy in the Archdiocesan Seminary of Monterrey in Mexico.

Then, I moved to the United States to study English at Pontifical College Josephinum in Ohio and then in Georgia State University. I am currently attending University of St. Mary of the Lake Mundelein Seminary for Theological studies in Chicago, Illinois.

Hobbies: I enjoy traveling, reading, playing some guitar and piano, movies, eating out.

Languages spoken: Spanish and English.

Pastoral: I like every ministry related with teaching and pastoral education such as Formation of catechists, preparation for the sacraments, and RCIA

Yes Ed, I like the standard chalice and the travel case. I am looking forward to meet with you on Tuesday, 5-17-16 in Good Shepherd.





Chalice Recipient Gerardo Ceballos Bio

I was born on August 18th 1988, in a little town call Puruandiro in the State of Michoacan in Mexico. Both of my parents (Lidia Gonzalez:Mom, Raul Ceballos:Dad) are catholic and living, I am the youngest of 6 siblings. I have 3 sisters (Maria, Rosa, Xochitl) and 2 brothers (Saul and Israel).

- On August 11th 2003 I entered High School Seminary in my hometown Archdiocese.
- On June 11th 2006 I joined the Archdiocese of Atlanta but I continued my studies in Mexico.
- On August 6th 2006 I was Transferred to the Pontifical University Of Mexico to study the College Level (Philosophy)
- I obtained my BA by the Pontifical University of Mexico on May 22nd 2008
- On August 14th 2008 I was transferred to the Archdiocesan Seminary of Monterrey in Monterrey Mexico to pursue a
 Degree in Philosophy (Licentiate in Philosophy: PhL)
- On March 29th 2009 I was a kidney Transplant Recipient, My brother Israel donate me one of his kidneys.
- On July 2nd 2011 I Obtained my PhL Degree by the Archdiocesan Seminary of Monterrey in Monterrey Mexico.
- On August 24th 2011 I was transferred to the Pontifical College Josephinum to study English as Second Language (ESL) and to pursue a Master in Divinity (MDiv) Degree.

I was ordained to the Transitional Diaconate on May 23rd 2015 at the Metropolitan Cathedral of Morelia on the 50th Wedding Anniversary of my Parents by Bishop Luis R. Zarama Auxiliary Bishop of Atlanta. God willing I am obtaining my MDiv. Degree on May 14th 2016 by the Pontifical College Josephinum. God willing, also I will be Ordained a Priest at the Cathedral of Christ the King in Atlanta by Archbishop Wilton D Gregory on June 25ft, 2016.

My Parents live in Mexico and Travel to Coachella, CA to visit usually once a year for Christmas. My brothers and sisters live in Coachella, CA.

I served Mass for Pope Francis On January 1st 2015 at the Vatican.





In Honor of all Veterans

From 1976 to Now & Mid East Wars

Golf Fundraiser September 10, 2016

Brought to you by the Knights of Columbus 4th Degree

Assembly 2688

All Players will receive a FREE 4 day vacation package to over 50 locations

100% of the proceeds will be donated to the Veterans from 1976 & the Mid East Wars



Bear's Best Country Club 5342 Aldeburgh Drive Suwanee, GA 30024

\$150 Donation includes:
Golf
Breakfast/Lunch
Prizes and Silent Auction

For information, contact David Emery 770-395-7913 or 609-458-2125 jdavidemery@gmail.com



Join us for a great day of golf, prizes, and fun

8:00 am - Registration

- Practice Range
- Continental Breakfast

9:30 am - Shotgun Start

- Prizes for Closest to the Pin
- Low Gross and Low Net Prizes
- 2:30 pm Lunch and Awards Program
 - Silent Auction

PARTICIPATION OPTIONS

Diamond Sponsor: \$3,500

Three foursomes to represent your organization

Three holes of tee or green signage

Opportunity to display banner at tournament

Signage on Carts and Brochure

Double Eagle Sponsor: \$2,600

Two foursomes to represent your organization

Two holes of tee or green signage

Opportunity to display banner at tournament

Signage on Carts and Brochure

Eagle Sponsor: \$2,000

One foursome to represent your organization

Two holes of tee or green signage.

Opportunity to display banner at tournament

Signage on Carts and Brochure



Pin Flag Sponsor: Your logo on all 18 pin flags: \$1,500

Birdie Sponsor: \$1,200

One foursome to represent your organization

One hole of tee or green signage

Opportunity to display banner at tournament

Hole Sponsor: \$1,000

One foursome and signage on a tee

Team Sponsor: \$600

One foursome to represent your organization

Individual Participant: \$150

Beverage Cart Sponsor: \$250 Sponsor Lunch: \$1,000 Sponsor Breakfast: \$500

SIGN US UP!

We want to be a part of the 2016 Golf Tournament benefiting The Veterans of Gulf Wars

Participant	Email	Handicap
1		With the second
2		F. Committee of the com
3		medical states of the
4		

Please make checks payable to Knights of Columbus, 2688 and mail to: David Emery, 5217 Bradford Circle, Dunwoody, GA 30338. For Information, email: jdavidemery@gmail.com



Memorial Presentation in Honor of Doc Malone



Brother Ryan Malone and Susan Malone hold a representation of the check presented by the AIG Corporation to the KofC State Georgia Charities Fund in honor of their deceased employee Doc Malone. Grand Knight Dean Trantow does the honors. The \$10,000 gift will be divided among several charities managed by the State KofC organization.



Ryan and Susan Malone then were presented the custom monogrammed apron used by Doc Malone during our council fish frys.

It is hoped that Brother Ryan will make use of it in the future in honor of this father.



Watters Assembly Social Dinner

Any brother who has not yet progressed to the 4th degree and joined our Fr. Watters Assembly 2688, is missing out on a lot of fun. Sir Knights from All Saints, Mary Our Queen, and St. Andrew councils have a calendar of activities planned. They already included the social dinner at Altobeli's Italian Restaurant shown below on April 20th.

Coming up are a family picnic along the Chattahoochee on May 21, a Veterans

